UNCLASSIFIED RELEASED IN PART
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Gheibi, Shahnaz (L-HRR)
From: Dolan, JoAnn (SBU)
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 6:56 PM
To: Allen Chuck (E-mail}; Davidson Eliana (E-mall); Hecker Karen (E-mail); "John_B. _Wiegmann

(E-mail); Laura Parsky (E-mail); James A' 'McAtamney (E-mail); Nahmias David (E-mail);
Philbin Patrick (E-mail); Miller, Ronald W; Jennifer Ms DoD OGC Koester (E-mail); John MAJ
DoD OGC Smith (E-mail); Jennifer Ms DoD OGC Koester (E-matl); Richard, Elizabeth H

Cc: Bellinger John B. (E-mail); Jack. Goldsmith (E-mail); Taft IV, William H (SBU); Solomon,
Steven A{Geneva); Peay, T. Michael(Geneva); Harris, Robert K (SBU)
Subject: FW: HRW report on Endunng Freedom - Preparations for UNCHR

Human Rights Watch’s latest publication entitied " 'Enduring Freedom’ Abuses by Ui.S. Forces in Afghanistan” is at
hitp://hrw.org/reports/2004/afghanistan0304/

B5

fPiease pass This to any others in your agencies Who may be interesteq and able (o

assist.

For eveione's convenience, the TPs NSC coordinated last year are attached as well.

detaineetpsi7Mar0
3fullycleared...

---=-Original Message—-—

From: Harris, Robert K (SBU)
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 5;31 PM )
To: Kozak, Michael G (DRL); tagon, Mark P; Johnson, Thomas A; Butler, Michael A (DRL); Dorosin, Joshua L (SBU); Dolan, JoAnn

(SBU)

Cc: Sicade, Lynn M (DRL); Legal-L-HRR (SBU)
Subject: FW: Afghanistan report -
To the CHR crowd,

Human Rights Watch in the past few days issued a highly critical report of US actions in Afghanistan. As an example, the
summary of the report states: ‘

"Yet today, on Afghan soil, the United States is maintaining a system of arrests and detention as part of its
ongoing military and intelligence operations that violates international human rights law and international
humanitarian law (the laws of war). In doing so, the United States is endangering the lives of Afghan civilians,
undermining efforts to restore the rule of law in Afghanistan, and calling into question its commitment to
upholding basic rights.”
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